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Hayley Gallacher

From: Hayley Gallacher on behalf of Planning (HPBC)
Sent: 14 August 2012 10:41
To: Hayley Gallacher
Subject: FW: HPK/2012/0397
Attachments: Lane Ends Farm Glossop - Bat  Barn Owl Report.pdf

 

 

From: Customer Services (HPBC)  

Sent: 14 August 2012 10:41 
To: Planning (HPBC) 

Subject: FW: HPK/2012/0397 

 
For your attention 

 

From: Jo Blunsten [mailto:jo@randfieldassociates.co.uk]  

Sent: 13 August 2012 14:24 

To: Customer Services (HPBC) 
Subject: HPK/2012/0397 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
With reference to the above planning application number please find attached the Ecological report needed 
to validate this application. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Jo Blunsten 
For Randfield Associates 
T: 0161 427 8485 
F: 0161 427 5770 
E: jo@randfieldassociates.co.uk 

 

 

 

__________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 7380 

(20120813) __________ 

 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

 

http://www.eset.com 

 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone 
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this 
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 

 

 

__________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 7382 

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


